Bank Of New South Wales (Former)



B1322 Bank of NSW- 545 High St Echuca

Location

545 High Street, ECHUCA VIC 3363 - Property No B1322

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 1, 2005

AHC Statement of Significance

The former Bank of New South Wales, High Street, was erected in 1877 when Echuca was a bustling river port. The architects were Reed and Barnes. The two storey brick structure has a rendered facade. It is composed of a two tier arcade and loggia flanked by projecting entrance wings. Squat Corinthian pilasters and square columns decorate the first floor facade and loggia. The ground floor arcade has rusticated arches and piers. Finials decorate the parapet.

This is a distinctive example of bank architecture in the conservative classical style and an important work of the architects Reed and Barnes. The design of the facade reflects the Bank 's former Head Office in Melbourne. The distinctive composition of solid side wings and void loggia is accentuated by the rendered facade and the dark red bricks in the recessed spaces. The fine detailing and unusual finials are particularly important features. The

building is an essential element of this historicregional city.

The building is no longer used as a bank, it is however excellently preserved and in a structurally sound condition. Of State significance.

First Classified 14/9/61 Revised: Classified Local 3/8/98 Part of Historic Area, Classified 07/07/69.

Other Names Loyal Orange Lodge,

Hermes Number 67572

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/